

BELLERBY PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of Bellerby Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Monday 13th December 2010 at 7.30pm

MINUTES

The meeting was attended by the clerk, Cllrs Hutchinson, North and Weedon and one member of the public.

1. Apologies for absence

Cllrs Jameson and Rycroft had sent their apologies.

2. Declarations of interest

None.

3. Public speaking and question time (limited to 10 minutes)

Cllr Hutchinson gave Sue Scriven some further information about the survey results.

4. To approve the minutes of the last meeting

All present agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting and the Chairman duly signed them.

5. Matters arising from the previous minutes

None.

6. Correspondence

None.

7. To discuss the budget for the financial year 2011/2012 and therefore set the precept for that year

It was decided to hold this item over until the next meeting until the clerk has found out if there will be any cost to the Parish for the possible community involvement scheme regarding winter snow clearing.

8. Planning matters

Full Planning Permission for Proposed Rear Extension and Rebuilding of Shed at Westerlea Cottage had been approved.

9. Authority to pay

Bellerby Memorial Hall £9.90 Hall hire for the last meeting

10. Exchange of views and ideas

The clerk was asked to find out who the owners of a cottage were that were parking on the village green.

11. Date of the next meeting

Monday 24th January 2011 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Hall – **nb this has since been changed to Tuesday 25th January 2011 at 7.30pm as the Hall was booked on the original date.**

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.10PM